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April 20, 2021 

Gary L. Steen, P.E. 
Manager/Engineer for FMIC 
Fountain Mutual Irrigation Company 
P.O. Box 75292 
Colorado Springs, CO 80970-5292 

Re: Big Johnson Reservoir, File No M-2020-028, Revision No. SL-01;  
 Notice of Proposed Decision  
 
Dear Mr. Steen, 
 
On April 20, 2021 the Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) has approved 
the Surety Release Request application (SL-01).  In accordance with Rule 4.17.2(5), the Division is 
required to wait thirty (30) days from this notice to allow for appeal of the Division’s decision.  Once 
this period closes, if no appeal is submitted, the Division’s decision will be final.   
 
The Division’s approval of this revision releases all applicable Financial and Performance Warranties. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (303) 866-3567, ext 8169 or 303-328-5229 (c). 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Timothy A. Cazier, P.E. 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
ec: Sara Stevenson-Benn, DRMS 
 Michael Cunningham, DRMS 
 DRMS file 
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